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From: Jarrett, Corey, NMENV

To: Caitlin Fields; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: McCartney, Gregory J.; Moore, John; Heidi Jones; Brian McLoughlin
Subject: RE: Firebird Jamestown Release Investigation Extension Request
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 1:59:48 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Caitlin,

Thank you for the extension request. Please submit a workplan for the 60 day preliminary
investigation by February 26, 2021, or request a new extension if you do not feel you will be able to
submit a workplan by that date. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need
clarification.

When submitting the workplan to PSTB please cc pstb.inbox@state.nm.us for our records.
Thank you,

Corey Jarrett

Geoscientist

NM Environment Department — Petroleum Storage Tank Bureau
121 Tijeras Ave NE, Suite 1000

Albuquerque, NM 87102

505-372-8335 (cell)
corey.jarrett@state.nm.us
https://www.env.nm.gov/petroleum_storage tank

From: Caitlin Fields <CFields@trihydro.com>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 12:24 PM

To: Jarrett, Corey, NMENV <Corey.Jarrett@state.nm.us>; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV
<dave.cobrain@state.nm.us>; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>

Cc: McCartney, Gregory J. <gjmccartney@marathonpetroleum.com>; Moore, John
<jmoore5@marathonpetroleum.com>; Heidi Jones <hjones@trihydro.com>; Brian McLoughlin
<bmcloughlin@trihydro.com>

Subject: [EXT] Firebird Jamestown Release Investigation Extension Request

Hi Corey,
Attached is the Extension Request for the Jamestown Release Investigation and Report.
Please let John Moore know if you have any questions.

Caitlin
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Caitlin Fields
Associate Engineer

1252 Commerce Drive
Laramie, Wyoming 82070
(307) 745-7474 (phone)
(307) 745-7729 (fax)
www.trihydro.com

Trihydro

Follow us:
in[{IG1

Sign up to receive industry updates in your inbox.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: This electronic message is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by either email
or telephone. Please destroy the related message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Western Refining Southwest, Inc.
A subsidiary of Marathon Petroleum Corporation
212 N. Clark St.
El Paso, TX 79905

January 8, 2021

Mr. Corey Jarrett, Geoscientist
Petroleum Storage Tank Bureau
121 Tijeras Avenue NE, Suite 1000
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

RE: Request for Extension of Time
Western Refining Southwest, Inc. — Firebird Release
Facility #: 54630
Release ID #: 4820

Dear Mr. Jarrett:

Western Refining Southwest, Inc. (Western Refining) is requesting a deadline extension pursuant to the
regulations 20.5.119.1908 NMAC and 20.5.119.1909 NMAC for the 60 day preliminary investigation.
Per conversations with the Petroleum Storage Tank Bureau (PSTB) it is Western Refining’s
understanding that, prior to commencing the 60-day field investigation, a work plan must be submitted
and approved.

Western Refining is requesting this extension of time to develop a work plan that meets the NMAC
regulations. The work plan will be completed and submitted to the PSTB no later than January 31, 2021.
It is anticipated that, pending approval of the investigation work plan, field investigations will take place
within 60 days of PSTB approval of the work plan. Western Refining will submit the investigation report
to PSTB summarizing the sample results and investigation conclusions within 90 days of receipt of the
analytical data.

Western Refining appreciates PSTB’s consideration of our request for this deadline extension. If you
have any questions or comments, do not hesitate to contact John Moore at 505-722-0205 or via email at
JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com.

Sincerely,

Western Refining Southwest, Inc.

Robert S. Hanks
Refinery Manager
Marathon Gallup Refinery

Cc: K. Pierard, NMED
D. Cobrain, NMED
C. Chavez, OCD
G. McCartney, Marathon Petroleum Corporation
J. Moore, Marathon Gallup Refinery
H. Jones, Trihydro
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District | H COMMENTS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of NeW MeX|CO
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 19498
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 . . e .
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Oil Conservation Division
District Ill
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170 1220 S St FranCIS Dr'
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
COMMENTS
Operator: OGRID: Action Number: Action Type:
WESTERN REFINING SOUTHWEST, IN 6700 Jefferson NE, Suite A-1 Albuquerque, 705791 19498 DISCHARGE
NM87109 PERMIT
Created By Comment Comment Date
cchavez Permittee Fire Bird Tank Release Extension 1-8-2021. 03/02/2021
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District Ill

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 19498

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Operator: OGRID: Action Number: Action Type:
WESTERN REFINING SOUTHWEST, IN 6700 Jefferson NE, Suite A-1 Albuquerque, 705791 19498 DISCHARGE
NM87109 PERMIT
OCD Reviewer Condition
cchavez None
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